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Matilda Sander. 

From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Monday, February 14, 201110:23 AM -pp-g-C-"CLir:'"COiuiBSit-)N--D-EN-C-,E'""1 
To: CLK - Orders 1Notices 

•AlrninisttaDveO ratiell OCl)UumCfCc: Caroline Klancke 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted DCJCUMENT NO. ImDW I{ff 
Date and Time: 2/14/2011 10:21 :00 AM DiSTRIBUTION: ---' 
Docket Number: 090478·WS 
Filename 1Path: 090478.order.012511.agenda.cmk.doc 

FINAL ORDER ACKNOWLEDGING WITHDRAWAL OF APPLICATION 

AND CLOSING DOCKET 


Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel - (,
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 - () 

-7 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION I 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM I 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090478 

COMPANY EMAILPARTY INAME CODE ADDRESS 

i 

CitLof Brooksville (Hogan 09) 
CoPoWR 
Hollimon, P.A. 
Keefe Law Firm (lOa) 
Northeast Pasco Concerned Citizens Group (09) 

. Office of Public Counsel (lOel 
Pasco County 

Derrill@.hoganlawfirm.com 
lerranch(q}earthlink.net 
bill(q}hollimonpa.com 
vkaufman@kagmlaw.com 
rkr(a:Jyahoo.com 
reh winkel. charles@leg.state.fl.us 
jrichards(a:Jpascocountyfl. net 

ADDRESS 

IN 


MASTER 

COMMISSION 

DIRECTORY 


No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 

Printed on 2114/2011 at 3:48:54 PM 

mailto:charles@leg.state.fl.us
http:rkr(a:Jyahoo.com
mailto:vkaufman@kagmlaw.com
http:bill(q}hollimonpa.com
http:lerranch(q}earthlink.net
mailto:Derrill@.hoganlawfirm.com
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 560489) 


Attachments: 01019-11.pdf 


The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by 
reply email or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

2114/2011 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090478 


-
I-:;--~'------'"­

IN-1~lD.'SS--PARTY COMPANY EMAIL 
MASTER

ADDRESSNAME CODE COMMISSION 

IN:IR~~_TORYI 
Derrill@hoganlawfirm.com 


CoPoWR 

~ity of Brooksville (Hogan 09) 

" ~ 

. No lerranch@earthlink.net 

Hollimon, P.A. 


I 
No 


Keefe Law Firm (lOa) 

bill~hollimon~a.com 
vkaufman@lcagmlaw.com No 


Northeast Pasco Concerned Citizens Group (09) 
 rkr(aJyahoo.com No 

Office of Public Counsel (lOe) 
 rehwinkel.charles@Jeg.state.fl.us No 

I Pasco Count/: jrjchards~pascocountyfl.net No 

me, eLK • CORRESPONDENCE 
~dminislndiveD Partin geoos.er
DOCUMENT NO. IW (:oj 
DISTRIBUTION: 

Printed on 111012011 at 4:48:57 PM 

http:geoos.er
http:jrjchards~pascocountyfl.net
mailto:rehwinkel.charles@Jeg.state.fl.us
http:rkr(aJyahoo.com
mailto:vkaufman@lcagmlaw.com
http:bill~hollimon~a.com
mailto:lerranch@earthlink.net
mailto:Derrill@hoganlawfirm.com


Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 972902) 


Attachments: 00211-11.pdf 


The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of 
Commission Clerk by reply email or at 850-Lf13-6770. 

When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

1/10/2011 




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090478 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

City of Brooksville (Hogan 09) Derri II@lhoganlawfirm .eom No 
CoPoWR lerranch@learthlink.net No 
Hollimon, P.A. bill@l hollimonpacom No 
Keefe Law Firm (lOa) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
Northeast Pasco Concerned Citizens Group (09) rkr@y_ahoo .co m No 
Oflice of Public Co unsel (IOe) reh winkel.charles@leg.state.n.L1 s No 
Pasco County irich ards@pa scocountytl .net No 

b 
7 
o 

I' rinted on 1112120 II at 4 '0825 PM 



State of Florida 

"uhlk~.erfrir.e OIommim;inn 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 


TALLAHASSH. FLORIDA 32399-0850 


-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M­

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

ommission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

1':otice is being given that a staff recommendation has been tiled with the Office of Commission 
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date, 
docket number. and document number information. 

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission's 
Web site http://www.floridansc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then 
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also 
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by 
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number. 

I hope you tind this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information, 
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770 . 

http:http://www.floridansc.com


State of Florida 

,"uhltt~.erfxi.r.e aInmmhmiJrfN 12 AM II: 2S 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK DOUl'e'C~D,\" I~ " 

TAllAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 CCER~Iau 
-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M­

DATE: January 12,2011 

TO: Office of Commission Clerk (Cole) 

FROM: Office of the General Counsel (Klancke) cJU-­ (l ,~~' ~ \~ 
-(,;f'... 

Division of Economic Regulation (Brady, Chase, Daniel, W~~~f ~~ 
RE: 	 Docket No. 090478-WS - Application for original certificates for proposed water 

and wastewater systems, in Hernando and Pasco Counties, and request for initial 
rates and charges, by Skyland Utilities, LLC. 

AGENDA: 	 01 /25111 - Regular Agenda - Notice of Withdrawal - Interested Persons May 
Partic! pate 

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners 

PREHEARING OFFICER: Graham 

CRITICAL DATES: None 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None 

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\ECR\WP\090478.RCM.DOC 

Case Backe.round 

On October 16, 2009, Skyland Utilities, LLC (Skyland or Utility), filed an application for 
original certificates to operate a water and wastewater utility in Hernando and Pasco Counties, 
and for approval of initial rates and charges (Application). While the privately owned water and 
wastewater utilities in Pasco County are subject to Chapter 367, Florida Statutes (F.S.), the 
privately owned utilities in Hernando are noL As such, Skyland relied on the provisions of 
Chapter 367 .171(7), F.S., which gives the Commission exclusive jurisdiction over all utility 
systems whose service transverses county boundaries, whether the counties involved are 
jurisdictional or nonjurisdictional. On November 13, 2009, Hernando County, Hernando County 
Water and Sewer District, and Hernando County Utility Regulatory Authority (collectively 

0298 ',",:\',") = •'J" 	 "",, J L 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 739035) 


Attachments: Recommendation 00298-11.pdf 


The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by 
reply email or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying , please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

1112/2 011 
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

City of Brooksville (Hogan 09) Derrill@hoganiawflrm.com No 
CoPoWR lerranch@earthlink.net No 
Hollimon, P.A. bill@hollimonpa.com No 

i Keefe Law Firm (lOa) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
Northeast Pasco Concerned Citizens Group (09) rkr@yahoo.com No 
Office of Public Counsel (I Oe) rehwinkel. charle~leg.state.fl. us No 
Pasco County jrichardDascocoun!yfl.net No 

o 
~,\I\Qj I "1 


Printed on 12/17/20IOat8:41:20AM 



State of Florida 

:Juhlic~.erfrir.e Olommiru:dolt 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 


TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 


-.M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-V-M­

'ommission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

TO: 

VROM: 

RE: 

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been filed with the Office of Commission 
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date, 
docket number, and document number information, 

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission's 
Web site http://www.f1oridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then 
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also 
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by 
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number. 

J hope you tind this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information, 
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770. 

http:http://www.f1oridapsc.com


.' • State of Florida 

1Et••J....I· Q fr· NT· liECEIVED- ·~PSC 
~. tcOO'a-tr.e \l1-~ 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER -1540 SH1fPU1PfO~H 2: r.. I 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 31~-'d~ 

COMMISSION-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U.JN. CLERK 

DATE: December 16, 2010 

TO: Docket No. 090478-WS 

FROM: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office ofCommission Clerk 

RE: Recommendation 

The recommendation, DN 09720-10, was filed on December 2, 2010 for the December 14,2010 
Commission Conference and has been deferred to the January 11, 2011, Commission 
Conference. As the vote sheet reflects, this was deferred. Pursuant to staffs instructions, DN 
09720-10 will be placed on the January 11, 2010, Commission Conference Agenda. A copy of 
staff's instructions and the recommendation are attached to this memorandum. 

AC:cp 

Attachments 

Ci 9 9 7 7 GEe 16 ~ 

FPSC -CCWJ-iiSS\OH Cl.ERK 

http:M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U.JN
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 817091) 

Attachments: Recommendation 09977.pdf 

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


12/17/2010 




eLI( Ollle'a' F"'ng** **1211512010 9:01 AM ***** 

Ma'''da Sanders SC "10- 0732'" ctb-VJ~ 

1 

.. "L.L) 1 ! 

From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Wednesday, December 15, 2010 9:01 AM 
To: ClK - Orders I Notices 10 DEC I 5 AM 9: 07 
Cc: Caroline Klancke 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted COhi'iISS IOr~ 
Date and Time: 12/15/20108:56:00 AM CLERK 
Docket Number: 090478-WS 
Filename 1Path: 00478.0rder Striking Skyland Motion To Defer.cmk.doc 
Order Type: Signed J Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING MOTIONS TO STRIKE 

SKYLAND UTILITY LLC'S 


EMERGENCY MOTION TO DEFER 


Signed by Chairman Art Graham 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 fQ~ ~ 

\\~\ () 

t)Y'(() \ Li 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090478 

PARTY 
NAME 

r:::-~--. 

City of Brooksville (Hogan 09) 
Hollimon, P.A. 
Office of Public Counsel (IOel 
Pasco County 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

Derrillrmhoganiawfirm.com 
bill@hollimonpa.com 
rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us 
jrichards(aJpascocountyfl.net 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

No 
No 
No 
No 

I 
I 

I 

Printed on 12/15120 I 0 at J:30.43 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =095723) 

Attachments: 09946-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of 

Commission Clerk by reply email or at 850-Lf13-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


12/15/2010 




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090478 


ADDRESS 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

City of Brooks,,:ille (Hogan 09) 
CoPoWR 
Hollimon, P.A. 
Northeast Pasco Concerned Citizens Group (09) 

I Office of Public Counsel (JOe) 
Pasco County 

Derrill@hoganlawfirm.com 
lerranch@earthlink.net 
biU@hollimonEa.com 
rkr@yahoo.com 
rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us 
jrichardsUYpascocountyfl.net 

No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 

i 

Prmted on 1211312010 at 2:48:42 PM 



REQUEST FOR CHANGE TO COMMISSION CONFERENCE 
HAND DELIVER 

I'" L:.CE'lvr- -\ ;-PS'""if';, , cl",-'-r \..., 
Date of Request: 12113/2010 Date of Commission Conference: 12/1412010 Item No. 19 

10 DEC I 3 PH 2= 02 
Docket No.: 090478-WS 	 Brief Title: Water Certificate by/for Skyland Utilities 

Requested by: o Staff 181 Other Chairman Graham C(Wit'11 S S J011 
(Name) CLERK 

Please attach a copy of the written documentation filed (IF OTHER) 

STAFF's Recommendation to Executive Suite <'F OTHER} o Approve Request o Deny Request 

ACTION REQUESTED [see APM 2.11] 

181 	 Defer Item to Conference Scheduled for: Date: 1/1112011 

o 	 Change Order of Item or Take Up al Time Certain 

o 	 Withdraw Item (not expected to return to Agenda) 

o 	 Late Flied Recommendation (must be fiJed no later Ihan 3;00 p.m. on the date approved for late filing) A copy of the front page of the 

recommendation muet be provided to the Commls.lon Clerk by 12 noon on the regular flllng date for use as a place·holder dUring 

agenda preparation. 


o 	 Add Item to Published Agenda (see Section 120.525(2), F.S.]-IS$ue an ADDENDUM and give Legal NOTICE 

o 	 Add Emergency Item to Published Agenda (see Section 120,525 (3). F,S.]-Issue an ADDENDUM and Give Fair NOTICE 

Concise explanation, justification or comments (attach additional sheet If necessary): 

Per Chairman's request 

Signature (Technical Staff): 

Signature (Legal Staff): 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR: 

Recommendation to the Chairman's Office 

Initials: 

Comments: 

CHAIRMA~ICE=# 

Initials: t:::iJII" ~_____, 


Initials (Division/Office Director or 
Designee): 

Initials (General Counselor 
Designee): 

o 	 Approve Request o Deny Request 

Date: 

Approve Request o Deny Request 

Date: I(}-/13/10 

CLK AGENDA 
STAFF 	COPIE..,c . :~,; 't ", i r,e " :i' C' /, ~: 

- 9 8 9 5 DEC 13 2 
C;\Oocumenls and lIeUlog.1baBhbylLo",", SsltlfIQs\Tempora'Y Inttlf'f'l81 Filel\OU<94C\Or:>c1Jment1.doePSCtEXD-001 (Rev, 09/10) 

FPSC - C~~; I:.i S! Otl CL ER!\ 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =208016) 


Attachments: 09895-10.pdf 


The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of 
Commission Clerk by reply email or at 850-'113-6770. 

When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you, 

12./13/2.010 




nQ0'l7?-1A J. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090478 

ADDRESS 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

• City of Brooksvi lie (Hogan 09) Derrilllalhoganlawfinn.com No 
CoPoWR lerranchfa)earthlink.net No 
Hollimon, P.A. bill@hollimonpa.com No 
Northeast Pasco Concerned Citizens Group (09) rki"[ajyahoo.com No 

• Office ofPublic Counsel (JOe) rehwinkel.charlesrcilleg.state.fl.us No 
: Pasco c.;ounty jrichards@pascocountyfl.net No 

FPSC. eLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
AdlDinJSlradvo 0 IWties&Coasumer 

DOCUMENT NO. lOlP .. 05 
DISTRIBUTION: .. - ­

Printed on 12/2/20 I 0 at 3 :07'23 PM 



State of Florida 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

J'uhlie~.erfric.e QInmmilminn 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SUUMARD O,\K BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been filed with the Office of Commission 
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for tiling date, 
docket number, and document number infomlation. 

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
selecting Dockets & "~iIings, Dockets and the docket number or document number. 

rhope you tind this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information, 
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770. 

http:http://www.f1oridapsc.com


FiECFIVE[J-FPSC 

State of Florida JTu:b:lk.$~ ar~C -2 PH 2: 3~ 
CAPlTAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOUL~~Jat(,EIS S ION 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 'ct R K 

DATE: December 2, 2010 

TO: 

FROM: 

Office of Commission Clerk (Cole) Ct 
Division of Economic Regulation (Bradtca, Dani!PWilli~ 
Office of the General Counsel (~e,B~~ 

RE; Docket No. 090478-WS - Application for original certificates for proposed water 
and wastewater systems, in Hernando and Pasco Counties, and request for initial 
rates and charges, by Skyland Utilities, LLC. 

AGENDA: 12114/10 - Regular Agenda - Post-Hearing Decision - Participation is Limited to 
Commissioners and Staff 

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: Graham, Edgar, Skop, Brise 

PREHEARING OFFICER: Skop 

CRITICAL DATES: None 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None 

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\ECR\WP\090478.RCM.DOC 

.:] 9 7 2 0 DEC -2 ~ 




rage I or , 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday, December 02,20103:08 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =360628) 

Attachments: Recommendation 09720.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of Commission 


Clerk by reply email or at 850-'+13-6770. 


When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


12/2/2010 




Diamond Williams 

From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Monday, August 23,20104:35 PM 

To: Diamond Williams 

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 090478-WS-00001 

Attachments: CCS Form 090478-WS-00001-017,pdf 

Docket Number 09047S-WS - Form Number 090478-WS-00001-017 

Application for original certificates for proposed water and wastewater systems, in 
Hernando and Pasco Counties, and request for initial rates and charges, by Skyland 
Utilities, LLC. 

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Hearing - 10/13/2010 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in 
Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving Edgar, Skop, Graham, Brise 

Change in appointment date 
From 10/13/2010 to 09/23/2010 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If 
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-600S. 

8/24/2010 

----- .. --_.._.. 



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 08/23/2010 at 4:33 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation Commissioner Edgar 
General Counsel Commissioner Skop Court Reporter 
Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Caroline Klancke Commissioner Graham 

Commissioner Brise Commission Clerk 
Regulatory Analysis Executive Director 
Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. Public Information Officer 

From: Office ofChairman Nancy Argenziano 

Docket Number: 090478-WS -- Application for original certificates for proposed water and wastewater systems, in Hernando and Pasco 
Counties, and request for initial rates and charges, by Skyland Utilities, LLC. 

1. Scbedule Information 

Event FormerDat wDate Location I Room Time 

Hearing 10/1312010 09123/2010 Tallahassee I E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

2. HearingiPrebearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearine 
Officers 

ALL 

Commissioners 

AG ED SK GH BI 

X 

Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL AG ED SK GH BI 

X X X X 

Prebearing Commissioners
Officer 

AG 

Commissioners 

ED SK GH BI ADM 

X 

Remarks: 

Reschedule hearing from 10/13/10 to 9/23/10. 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 090478-WS-0000I-017 



Of] 1\/\ Page 1 of 1 
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Diamond Williams 

From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Wednesday, August 18, 20109:54 AM 

To: Diamond Williams 

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 090478-WS-00001 

Attachments: CCS Form 090478-WS-00001-016.pdf 

Docket Number 090478-WS - Form Number 090478-WS-00001-016 

Application for original certificates for proposed water and wastewater systems, in 
Hernando and Pasco Counties, and request for initial rates and charges, by Skyland 
Utilities, LLC. 

Change in hearing officer 
From Argenziano, Edgar, Skop to Edgar, Skop, Graham, Brise 

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a I-day Hearing - 10/13/2010 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in 
Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving Argenziano, Edgar, Skop 

Change in appointment participants 
From Argenziano, Edgar, Skop to Edgar, Skop, Graham, Brise 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If 
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008. 

8118/2010 




Case Scbeduling/Rescbeduling Advice 

Last Revised 08/18/2010 at 9:52 a.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation 
Commissioner Skop General Counsel Court Reporter 
Commissioner Graham Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Caroline Klancke 
Commissioner Brise Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis 
Public Information Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Nancy Argenziano 

Docket Number: 090478-WS -- Application for original certificates for proposed water and wastewater systems, in Hernando and Pasco 
Counties, and request for initial rates and charges, by Skyland Utilities, LLC. 

1. Schedule Information 

New DateEvent Former Date Location / Room Time 

10/1312010 Tallahassee / E-148 Hearing 09/20/2010 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL lAG ED 

Ix 
SK GH BI 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

I~--~~--~--r--r~ 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners Commissioners 

AO ED SK OH BI ADM 

X 

ED ADMAO SK OH BI 

Remarks: 

Panel change only from AG ED SK to ED SK GH BI. 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 090478-WS-00001-016 
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Diamond Williams 

From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Thursday, August 12,20101:50 PM 

To: Diamond Williams 

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 090478-WS-00001 

Attachments: CCS Form 090478-WS-00001-013.pdf 

Docket Number 090478-WS - Form Number 090478-WS-00001-013 

Application for original certificates for proposed water and wastewater systems, in 
Hernando and Pasco Counties, and request for initial rates and charges, by Skyland 
Utilities, LLC. 

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Hearing - 09/20/2010 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in 
Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving Argenziano, Edgar, Skop 

Change in appointment date 
From 09/20/2010 to 10/13/2010 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If 
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008. 

8112/2010 




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 08/12/2010 at 1:49 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation 
Commissioner Skop General Counsel Court Reporter 

Auditing & Performance Analysis Commissioner Graham Staff Contact - Caroline Klancke 
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

Location / Room Event Former Date New Date Time 

09120/2010 10/13/2010 Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. Hearing 

2. HearingiPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers i 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL AO ED SK OR BI 

X 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

1/ 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners 

AO ED SK OH BI ADM 

Commissioners 

AO BI ADM·EDlsK IOH 

I xl 
Remarks: 

Additional hearing date changed from 9/16 to 9/20. 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 090478-WS-0000I-013 

..~- ~...- .~~.. ~----------



01()41~-~ge 1 of1 

Diamond Williams 

From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Friday, July 16, 2010 11 :25 AM 

To: Diamond Williams 

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 090478-WS-00001 

Attachments: CCS Form 090478-WS-00001-011.pdf 

Docket Number 090478-WS - Form Number 090478-WS-00001-011 

Application for original certificates for proposed water and wastewater systems, in 
Hernando and Pasco Counties, and request for initial rates and charges, by Skyland 
Utilities, llC. 

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Hearing - 09/16/2010 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in 
Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving Argenziano, Edgar, Skop 

Change in appointment date 
From 09/16/2010 to 09/20/2010 

Attached is a Case SchedulinglRescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If 
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008. 

7/20/2010 




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 

Last Revised 07116/2010 at 11:26 a.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation 
General Counsel Commissioner Skop Court Reporter 
Auditing & Perfonnance Analysis Staff Contact - Caroline Klancke New Commissioner 1 
Commission Clerk New Commissioner 2 

Executive Director Regulatory Analysis 
Public Infonnation Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office ofChainnan Nancy Argenziano 

Docket Number: 090478-WS -- Application for original certificates for proposed water and wastewater systems, in Hernando and Pasco 
Counties, and request for initial rates and charges, by Skyland Utilities, LLe. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event IFormer Date New Date 

Hearing 109/16/2010 09/20/2010 

Location / Room Time 

Tallahassee 1E-148 I 9:10 H. - 5:00 p. 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Current Assignments Fonner Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners 

SK Cl C2 

Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL AG ED 

X X 

SK CI 

X 

C2 

Prehearing Commissioners
Officer 

Commissioners 

Remarks: 

Additional hearing date changed from 9/16 to 9/20. 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Fonn Number: 090478-WS-0000I-Oll 



Diamond Williams 

From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Wednesday. July 14. 2010 9:53 AM c. CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
To: Diamond Williams A~jnistrative0 Parties ~C()l[f 
Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 090478-WS-00001 . 1 CUMI:::NT NO,JQlQj 1- I ~ 
Attachments: CCS Form 090478-WS-00001-010.pdf iDiSTRIBUTION: . ;- . I 

ran PrtP1illllll ::,. 

Docket Number 090478-WS - Form Number 090478-WS-00001-010 

Application for original certificates for proposed water and wastewater systems, in 
Hernando and Pasco Counties, and request for initial rates and charges, by Skyland 
Utilities, LLC. 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Hearing - 09/16/2010 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in 
Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving Argenziano, Edgar, Skop 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If 
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008. 

7/15/2010 




Case Scbeduling/Rescbeduling Advice 
Last Revised 07/14/2010 at 9:53 a.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation 
Commissioner Skop General Counsel Court Reporter 
New Commissioner 1 Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Caroline Klancke 
New Commissioner 2 Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis 
Public Information Officer ServicelSafetylConsumer Asst. 

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

Event Former Date New Date Location 1Room Time 

Hearing 09/16/2010 Tallahassee 1E-148 9:30 a. ­ 5:00 p. 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

1~----~-r----r-~~----4 

Commissioners 

AG ED SK Cl C2 ADM 

Commissioners 

I C2 

Commissioners 

Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

Remarks: 

Panel changed from Full Commission to - AG ED SK 


Additional hearing date. 


PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 090478-WS-0000I-OIO 



Diamond Williams 

From: Mary Macko 

U 11 041Q -VV$Page 1 of1 

Docket Number 09047S-WS - Form Number 09047S-WS-00001-006 

Application for original certificates for proposed water and wastewater systems, in 
Hernando and Pasco Counties, and request for initial rates and charges, by Skyland 
Utilities, LLC. 

Cancel day 1 of a 1-day Hearing - OS/04/2010 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee ­
Room E-14S - Involving All Commissioners 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If 
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-600S. 

Sent: Thursday, July 08,20102:32 PM 

To: Diamond Williams 

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 090478-WS-00001 

Attachments: CCS Form 090478-WS-00001-006.pdf 

FPSC, CLK M CORRESPONDENCE 
IS;fAdlninistradve 0 PIll1ia 0 COIIIUmer 
DOCUMENT NO . .JO (P li I.e Q5 
DISTRIBUTION: •. 

7/9/2010 




Case Scbeduling/Rescbeduling Advice 
Last Revised 07/08/2010 at 2:30 p.m. Page 1 of1 

Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation To: Commissioner Edgar 
General Counsel Court Reporter Commissioner Skop 
Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Caroline Klancke New Commissioner 1 
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

Event FormerDat Date 

Hearing 08/04/2010 Cancelled 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments 

Location / Room Time 

Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

Current Assignments 
Hearine 
Officers 

Commissioners 

ALL AG LSK Cl 

Hearing 
Exam. 

C2 

Staff Commissioners 

C2 

Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners 
Officer 

AG C2 ADM 

Remarks: 

Additional hearing date is cancelled and will be scheduled at a later date. 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 090478-WS-0000I-006 

~ ......----.....-----­



Diamond Williams 

From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Thursday, July 08,201012:35 PM 

To: Diamond Williams 
.Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 090478MWSM00001 

Attachments: CCS Form 090478MWSM00001 M005.pdf 

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
~Administrative 0 Parties 0 Consumer 
DOCUMENT NO. IOl1C1I-.Vtj 
DlSTRIBUTION: _. ­

Docket Number 09047B-WS - Form Number 09047B-WS-00001-005 

Application for original certificates for proposed water and wastewater systems, in 
Hernando and Pasco Counties, and request for initial rates and charges, by Skyland 
Utilities, LLC. 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Hearing - OB/04/2010 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in 
Tallahassee - Room E-14B - Involving All Commissioners 

Additional hearing date! 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If 
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-600B. 

7/9/2010 




Case Scbeduling/Rescbeduling Advice 

Last Revised 07/08/2010 at 12:32 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation 
Commissioner Skop General Counsel Court Reporter 
New Commissioner I Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Caroline Klancke 
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

Event Former Date New Date Location / Room Time 

08/04/2010Hearing Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners 

Current Assignments 

Commissioner Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners Commissioners 

AGIED [8K Cl C2 ADM 

I lx 

Remarks: OEP PSC-IO-0105-PCS-WS was issued 2124/10. 

Additional hearing date. 

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 090478-WS-0000I-005 



1 eLK Ollie'a' FII'ng****71612010 1:01 I'M ***** 

Ma'"da Sanders OSW78- Ws 
From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Tuesday, July 06,2010 1 :01 PM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Caroline Klancke; Lisa Bennett 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 7/6/201012:57:00 PM 
, ,,,Docket Number: 090478-WS 

Filename 1Path: 090478Hernando's Post-hearing procedures Order.lcb.or.doc 
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver 

ORDER DENYING HERNANDO COUNTY'S POST-HEARING PROCEDURAL REQUEST 

SIGNED BY COMMISSIONER NATHAN A. SKOP 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 

........
Office of the General Counsel 
0

Florida Public Service Commission <­c=Tel: (850) 413-6630 
c~· I 

n I,- 0"rT1: ~ 
-""''''' .....,J -0~(r.. ::n:...' 

C'- -..4_ 

0 

" -,PI ",1'.,.''''-' 



I 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090478 

! 
PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

• City of Brooksville (Hogan 09) Derrill@hoganlawfirm.com No 
I Pasco County jrichards@pascocountytlnet No 
I Pennington Law Firm (lOa) bhollimon@pennigtonlaw.com No 

Printed on 7/6/2010 at 3:09:59 PM 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Tuesday, July 06, 2010 3:12 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 504601) 

Attachments: 05497-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the sUbject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

7/6/2010 




1 eLK Official Flllng· u ·7/6/2010 1:01 PM ••••• 

Matilda Sanders ::PPc..- I C> ... ol{'5/ - PC/) -,,-,5 
From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Tuesday, July 06,2010 12:55 PM 
To: CLK - Orders I Notices 
Cc: Caroline Klancke; lisa Bennett 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 7/6/201012:51:00 PM 
Docket Number: 090478-WS 
Filename / Path: June 25 Order Denying Motion to Strike-lcb.or.doc 
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver 

ORDER DENYING PASCO COUNTY'S MOTION TO STRIKE PORTIONS OF THE 
DIRECT TESTIMONY OF WITNESS GERALD HARTMAN 

SIGNED BY COMMISSIONER NATHAN A. SKOP 
-"" 
0 
L 
c:Shalonda Hopkins ( 

I 
Commission Deputy Clerk II t,:-) :: I 

I:' 0'1Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission -0 

~"'~ ......' ..~~. ::L:Tel: (850) 413-6630 c.-: 
.. ,

C"::l 
' 

UJ 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPA TING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090478 
i 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

I EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

i 

i City of Brooksville (Hogan 09) Derrill@hoganlawfirm.com No 
Pasco County jrichards@pascocountyfl.net No 
Pennington Law Firm (10a) bhollimon@pennigtonlaw.com No 

Printed on 7/6/2010 at 3:04:53 PM 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Tuesday, July 06,20103:07 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 112108) 

Attachments: 05495-10.pdf 

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




1 cLle Official Filing * ***71612010 12:52 I'M ***** 

Matilda Sanders 

From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Tuesday, July 06, 2010 12:53 PM 
To: CLK • Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Caroline Klancke; lisa Bennett 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 7/6/201012:48:00 PM 
Docket Number: 090478·WS 
Filename 1Path: 090478. Order Granting Motion to Withdraw Wieczorek.klj.doc 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING HERNANDO COUNTY'S MOTION 
TO WITHDRAW PAUL WIECZOREK AS WITNESS 

SIGNED BY COMMISSIONER NATHAN A. SKOP ....... 

o 
l": ­e: 
I 

::;-) I 
Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II ..- . en, .­
Office of the General Counsel ltl--­

;::lJFlorida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPA TING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090478 


I 
I 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE I 

ADDRESS 

EMAIL IN 

ADDRESS 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 

I 
DIRECTORY 

City of Brooksville (Hogan 09) DerrillraJhoganlawfirm.com No 
Pasco County jrichards@pascocountyfl.net No 
Pennington Law Finn (lOa) bhollimonrliJpennigtonlaw.com No 

Printed on 7/6/2010 at 3:07:59 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Tuesday, July 06, 20103:10 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 925173) 

Attachments: 05496-10.pdf 

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




1 cue Official Flling****711/2010 3:40 PM ***** 

Matilda Sande,s 

~,"""'''' ..'~-'' 
r'. .' 
t "'J, 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Thursday, July 01, 2010 3:41 PM 
To: ClK • Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Lisa Bennett; Caroline Klancke 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

,.". : '-"'1' 
,J :.Date and Time: 7/1/20103:38:00 PM 

Docket Number: 090478-WS 
Filename 1Path: 090478.June 14 Order Denying Motion to Strike.lcb.doc 
Order Type: Signed I Hand Deliver 

ORDER DENYING MOTION TO STRIKE 
Signed by Commissioner Skop 

Terry X. :J-{o{(£nali 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 



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
Pasco County .jrichards@pascocountyfl.net No 
Pennington Law Firm (10a) bhollimonriijpennigtonlaw.com No 

Printed on 7/2/2010 at 10:26:14 AM 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, July 02, 2010 10:28 AM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =704621) 

Attachments: 05445-10.pdf 

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

7/212010 






1 eLK Ottlclal Flllng****7/112010 2:00 PM ***** 

Matilda Sanders ?5C .... \0 - 0 y'2-"l." pffl) "'w5 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Thursday, July 01,20101:29 PM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Caroline Klancke; Lisa Bennett 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 7/1/2010 1 :25:00 PM 
Docket Number: 090478-WS 
Filename I Path: 090478.Prehearing Order.cmk.doc "Ii-'" ~::... 

Order Type: Signed I Hand Deliver 	 <::> ,
(j
.' 

~ y.c-; 
c r-,

(J :;;. 

PREHEARING ORDER 	 r-3· ­
'-._""rn···­Signed by Commissioner Skop 	 ;:oU) """0 

':f'<!2 ~ 

c::' N..-' 0 

Terry X. J{o{d'nak -
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTlCIPA TING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090478 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

No 
No 
No 

Printed on 711120] 0 at 2:52:03 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =091646) 


Attachments: 05431-10.pdf 


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


7/112010 






1 eLK Official Flllng ......6124/2010 8:59 AM ••••• 

Matilda Sanders f;5c -16 - DY08 - C£o -tMS 
From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename 1Path: 

Order Type: 


Shalonda Hopkins 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Thursday, June 24, 2010 8:54 AM 
CLK • Orders 1Notices 
Caroline Klancke 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

6/24/20108:47:00 AM 
090478·WS 
090478.0rd.Granting.Conf.Doc.No.11471.cmk.doc 
Signed I Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION 

(DOCUMENT NO. 11472-09) 


SIGNED BY COMMISSIONER NATHAN A. SKOP 


Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 

~, '.'~ -



,--­
---FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090478 

ADDRE"1PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN 
MASTER

NAME CODE ADDRESS 
COMMISSION 

I City of Brooksville (Hogan 09) 

DIRECTORY 
I 

II 

Derrill@ho~anlawfirm.com I No 
I Pasco Count~ I jrichardsia)pascocountyfl.net ! No 
I Penning!on Law Firm (JOal bhoilimonia)pennigtonlaw.com No 

Printed on 6/2412010 at 10:13:24 AM 



Page 1 at 1 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday, June 24, 201010:13 AM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =771018) 

Attachments: 05237-10.pdf 

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


6/2412010 




1 eLK Official Filing * ** *611812010 11:02 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename I Path: 

Notice Type: Hearing


r;Py 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 

NOTICE OF HEARING 

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

Akerman Senterfitt matt.feil@akerman.com Yes 
City of Brooksville (Hogan 09) Derrill@hoganlawfirm.com 
City of Leesburg EM868 lay.Evans@leesburgflorida.gov Yes 
Collier County Government Complex JimDeLony@colliergov.net Yes 
CoPoWR lerranch@earthlink.net No 
~Corporation WU049 countrygirl@svs.net Yes 

es Policy Committee cochran.keating@myfloridahouse.gov Yes 
Florida Alliance for a Clean Environment Alliance4CleanFL@aol.com Yes 
Florida League ofCilies tstanfield@flcities.com Yes 
Holiday Gardens Utilities, Inc. WUI09 countrygirl@svs.net Yes 
Holland & Knight bruce.may@hklaw.com Yes 
Hopping, Green & Sams gperko@hgslaw.com Yes 
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. TL712 donnam@itstelecom.net Yes 
Lake Utility Services, Inc. WU553 pcflynn@uiwater.com Yes 

i Lome W. Hunsberger, C.PA cpafalnumberdoctor.com Yes 
Management and Regulatory Consultants, Inc. frankdenjup@att.net Yes 
Northeast Pasco Concerned Citizens Group (09) rkr@yahoo.com No 
Office of Public Counsel beck.charles@leg.state.tl.us Yes 
Office of Public Counsel Reilly.Steve@leg.State.FLUS Yes 
Office of Public Counsel roberts. brendafalLeg.state. fl. us Yes 
Paseo County jrichards@pascocountyfl.net No 
Pennington Law Firm (lOa) bhollimon@pennigtonlaw.com No 
Placid Lakes Utilities, Inc. WUI93 PLCOMM@embarqmail.com Yes 
Rutledge, Ecenia & Purnell, P.A. marsha@reuphlaw.com Yes 
Talquin Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC913 jhewa@talquinelectric.com Yes 
The Corporation for Future Resources dglickd@pipeline.com Yes 

Printed on 6/18/2010 at 1:54:09 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, June 18, 2010 1:55 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 876543) 

Attachments: 05101-10.pdf 

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


6118/2010 




1 eLK Official Filing****6116/2010 8:30 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders :Esc - 10 - 0 3 B 7 - Pet) - k-> 5 
From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename 1Path: 


Shalonda Hopkins 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Wednesday, June 16, 2010 8:31 AM 
CLK - Orders 1Notices 
Caroline Klancke 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

6/16/20108:29:00 AM 
090478-WS 
090478.0rd.Ack.lntrv.OPC.cmk.doc 

ORDER ACKNOWLEDGING INTERVENTION 

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
ADDRESS ! 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 

I 
COMMISSION 

I 
DIRECTORY 

City of Brooksville (Hogan 09) Derrill@hoganlawfirm.com I No 
Pasco County jrichards@pascocountyfl.net I No 

l Pennington Law Firm (lOa) bhollimon@pennigtonlaw.com I No 

Printed on 6/1612010 at 2:57:56 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Wednesday, June 16,20102:59 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =077541) 

Attachments: 05019-10.pdf 

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


Thank you . 


. 6/16/2010 




1 eLK Ottlclal Flllng..··SI1412010 9:48 AM ••••• 

Matilda Sanders 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename I Path: 

Notice Type: 


Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 

NOTICE OF PREHEARING CONFERENCE 

Tel: (850) 413-6630 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090478 
I 

I I i 
ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN 

NAME CODE ADDRESS MASTER 
COMMISSION 

! 
DIRECTORY 

City of Brooksville (Hogan 09) Derrill(a}hoganlawfirm.com No 
Pasco County irichards(a}pascocountyfl.net No 
Pennington Law Firm (lOa) bhollimon@pennigtonlaw.com No 

Printed on 6/1412010 at 1:40:57 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, June 14, 2010 1:41 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =687752) 

Attachments: 04899-10.pdf 

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


6114/2010 
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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Caroline Klancke 

Sent: Friday, June 11,20109:46 AM 

To: Dorothy Menasco 

Subject: RE: 

MPSC.CLK·CORRESPONDENCE 
VAdrnlnll1rltlY._Parltl_CoMumer 
DOCUMENT NO. \O\,,\) \~<j 
DISTRIBUTION: _____ 

Thank you Dorothy for this infonnation. 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Friday, June 11, 20109:32 AM 
To: Caroline Klancke 
Subject: 

Good morning, Caroline, 

Per our earlier conversation, we have received a copy ofHeman do County, HCWSD, and HCURA's notice of 
service of additional PODs, with attached PODs. The notice of service was e-filed with our office on 6/9/10 
(DN 04783-1O). Since the hard copy should have been mailed to you directly and not filed with the Clerk's 
Office, we are forwarding these documents to GeL. Give me a call if you have any questions. 

Dorothy Mena.'co 
ChkfDeputy Gmlll1ission Clerk 
Florida Public Se/Vice Commission 
Office ,{Commission Clerk 
850-4'3-6770 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records 
available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 

6/1112010 




Diamond Williams 

From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Tuesday, June 08,20102:31 PM 

To: Diamond Williams 

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 090478-WS-00001 

Attachments: CCS Form 090478-WS-00001-003.pdf 

Docket Number 09047S-WS - Form Number 09047S-WS-0000I-003 


Application for original certificates for proposed water and wastewater system, in 

Hernando and Pasco Counties, and request for initial rates and charges, by Skyland 

Utilities, LLC. 


Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 2-day Hearing - 07/07/2010 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. ­
in Pasco County - Involving All Commissioners 


Change in appointment time 

From 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. to 10:00 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. 


Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If 

you have any questions regarding the form I please contact Mary Macko at 413-600S. 


6/8/2010 




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 

Last Revised 06/08/2010 at 2:30 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

Economic Regulation 
Commissioner Skop 

Deputy Executive Director To: Commissioner Edgar 
General Counsel Court Reporter 

New Commissioner I Staff Contact - Caroline Klancke 
New Commissioner 2 

Auditing & Performance Analysis 
Commission Clerk 


Executive Director 
 Regulatory Analysis 

Public Information Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 


From: Office of Chairman Nancy Argenziano 

Docket Number: 090478-WS -- Application for original certificates for proposed water and wastewater system, in Hernando and Pasco 
Counties, and request for initial rates and charges, by Skyland Utilities, LLC. 

1. Schedule Information 

Location / Room TimeNew Date Former Date Event 

Pasco County 10:00 a. - 5:00 p. 07/0712010Hearing 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL AG ED SK Cl C2 
I 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL AG ED SK CI C2 

X 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners 

AG ED SK Cl C2 ADM 

Commissioners 

AG ED SK Cl C2 ADM 

X 

Remarks: OEP PSC-IO-0105-PCS-WS was issued 2/24/10. 

Starting time changed from 9:30 to 10:00 on 7/7/10 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 090478-WS-00001-003 

~------ ..-.--.-.~ --~-----------
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Diamond Williams 

From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Friday, May 28. 2010 3:29 PM 

To: Diamond Williams 

Subject: New Advice Form 090478-WS-00002 

Attachments: ees Form 090478-WS-00002-001.pdf 

Docket Number 090478-WS - Form Number 09047B-WS-00002-001 

Application for original certificates for proposed water and wastewater system, in 
Hernando and Pasco Counties, and request for initial rates and charges, by Skyland 
Utilities, LLC. 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Informal Meeting - 06/04/2010 - 9:30 a.m.­
10:30 a.m. - in Tallahassee - Room G-154 - Involving Staff 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If 
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-600B. 

6/1/2010 




Case Scheduling;/Rescheduling Advice 

Last Revised OS/28/2010 at 3:27 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation To: Commissioner Edgar 
General Counsel Court Reporter Commissioner Skop 

Staff Contact - Caroline Klancke Auditing & Performance Analysis Commissioner Klement 
Commission Clerk Commissioner Stevens 
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

Event Former Date New Date 

Informal Meeting 06/04/2010 

Location / Room Time 

Tallahassee / G-154 9:30 a. - 10:30 a. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL AG lED ISK IKL 1sT 

X I I I I 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL AI.. ST 

I I X 

Prehearing 
Commissioners 

Officer 
Commissioners 

ST ADM 

Remarks: Informal Meeting - Staff 

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 090478-WS-00002-001 
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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco FPSC.CLK·CORRESPONDENCE 
Sent: Friday, May 14, 2010 11 :27 AM ~Admlnletrlttv._P."_COftaUnter 
To: Caroline Klancke 

DOCUMENT NO. 10UJ u/ I-~ 
Cc: Diamond Williams DISTRIBUTION: _____ 

Subject: RE: Docket 090478 


Thank you, Caroline. Per this e-mail, we forward the response and it's attachments to you. No extra copies 
were provided. 

On further research, it appears that the "copy" of the notice of service ofresponse to staffs 1st request for PODs 
is a duplicate ofDN 03952-10 and may have been provided for your convenience. Therefore. we will forward 
this copy to you as well. Ifupon your review, you determine that it is not a duplicate, we will be glad to 
document number it. 

Thanks again for your help! 

Dorothy Menasco 
ChklDcputy Clnnmissfoll Clerk 
Florida Public St'rvict' Commission 
Offla o(Commission Clerk 
850 -4 13-6170 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding stale business are public records 
available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 

From: caroline Klancke 
Sent: FridaYt May 14, 20109:40 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: RE: Docket 090478 

Please forward both the original and any copies of these documents on to me so that I may disseminate to staff 
for their review. I concur that dIe notice of service copy should be provided with a document number and 
added to the docket file. Thank you for your help with this matter. 

_c:::."io, _.4t1omey 

Gcof1omi£: Ketjufation _~ctio;t 

O/;''.c. oj tlw (/en'Nt! Co",..el 
.'J.t"d" Put/;c Ser<4.ce Co""niJ"iol1 
phone: (850) 4 f 3.6220 

Ja.r: (850) 4 f 3-6221 

,,£{"''';/''@;!J<A,td.£/l!!c? 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: FridaYt May 14, 20109:19 AM 
To: caroline Klancke 
Cc: Diamond Williams 
Subject: Docket 090478 

5/14/2010 

http:Ser<4.ce


Page 2 of2 

Caroline, 

CLK has received Hernando County/Kirk's response to staffs 1st request for PODs (an original), with 
attachments. It is addressed to the Clerk's Office. How should we proceed with this document? 

We also received a notice of service of response stamped "copy." We will document number that response and 
add it to the docket file for 090478. 

Thank you for your help. 

Dorothy Menasco 
Chk(Dl'}lUty Commi.<i!liotJ Clerk 
Flarida Public Servia CoUlIJ1i!lJion 

OffIce ofCtmll!lission Cu'rk 
S50 -4lJ-{iJ70 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records 
available to tfle public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 

5/1412010 




lJCIa4fl-WS 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 645595 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

• Pennington Law Finn (lOa) bhollimon@pennigtonlaw.com 

Printed on 4/8/2010 at 9:44:54 AM 



1 el.K Olnela' Flllm.,··· *41712010 10:10 AM .**** 

Matilda Sanden; 

From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Wednesday, April 07, 2010 8:42 AM 
To: ClK - Orders I Notices 
Cc: Caroline Klancke 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 4/7/20108:39:00 AM - :u
QDocket Number: 090478-WS IT'! 

Filename 1Path: 090478.0rder Denying Hernando County's Motion.doc C"') 2:0 0 
\T1Order Type: Signed I Hand Deliver 0 :::0 

(")3. I '<-oJr3- m 
r"1­

ORDER DENYING HERNANDO COUNTY'S MOTION :xJ(/) p Q 
I::x~ :x -TITO DISQUALIFY APPLICANT'S COUNSEL 

""'lJ0 
% <? (f)

SIGNED BY COMMISSIONER NATHAN A. SKOP ()-oJ 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 

rCLl{Jed <c 
tYlal L-ed 0 

oma.iled 3 



-----------------------------

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090478 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE I EMAIL 

ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

City of Brooksville (Hogan 09) 
Pasco County 
Pennington Law Firm (lOa) 

Derrill@hoganlawfirm.com 
jrichards@pascocountyfl.net 
bhollimon(ii)pennigtonlaw.com 

No 
No 
No 

I 

Printed on 41712010 at 2:55:15 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Wednesday, April 07, 20102:56 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 645595) 

Attachments: 02546~1 O.pdf 

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

417/2010 




--------

1 eLK OfficIal Flllng****3112/2010 10:26 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders r? c.. - \ 0 - 0 \ -:l..:S A .,. €CO -WS 09rJ1Zi 
From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Friday, March 12, 2010 10:23 AM 
To: ClK - Orders I Notices F~, ClK· CORRESPONDENCECc: Caroline Klancke 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted .._Admlni6tmtJve_Pillf~os__Con.urr.wr 

DOCUMENT NO. lod:(R1 --09Date and Time: 3/12/201010:21:00 AM 
Docket Number: 090478-WS DISTRIBUTION: 
Filename 1Path: 090478.Amend.Ord.cmk.doc 

AMENDATORY ORDER 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 

http:Con.urr.wr


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

I Pasco County 

Derrill@hoganlawfirm.com 
lerranch@earthlink.net 
rkr@yahoo.com 
jrichards@pascocountyfl.net 

No 
No 
No 
No 

Printed on 3112/2010 at 1:43:38 PM 

~..~..-~- ..•~..-.-------------­
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =094758) 

Attachments: 01698-10.pdf 

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

3/12/2010 




1 eLK Offlcla' Filing ****3/112010 10:11 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders Psc. - to -0 \?-3 - FOr - ~S 
From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: 
To: 

Monday, March 01,201010:11 AM 
ClK • Orders 1Notices FPS9, CLK " CORRESPONDENCE 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Caroline Klancke 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

..~dmlnllb'atl\·e_PII1iIlL_Contum8r 
DOCUMENT NO. IO(pw/"'()9 

Date and Time: 3/1/201010:09:00 AM DISTRIBUTION: _____ 
Docket Number: 090478·WS 
Filename 1Path: 090478.0RD.02.09.10.cmk.doc 

ORDER ON JURISDICTION AND DENYING HERNANDO COUNTY'S MOTION TO DISMISS 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office ofthe General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 

~~ ~ 

fi\~~W () 
e~~ L\ 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090478 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

City of Brooksville (Hogan 09) Derrill@)hoganlawfirm.com No 
CoPoWR I erranch@)earthlink.net No 
Northeast Pasco Concerned Citizens Group (09) rkr@)yahoo.com No 
Pasco County jrichards@pascocountyfl.net No 

Printed on 3/112010 at 1:39:23 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, March 01, 2010 1 :40 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 026425) 

Attachments: 01333-10.pdf 

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


3/1/2010 
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From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Friday, February 26,20103:02 PM FPSC.CLK-CORRESPONDENCE 
To: Cathi Lindsley VAdmlnlatratJ\'e Pa(Ju ConlUm..r 
Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 090478-WS-00001 DOCUMENT NQI GloW- ()9 
Attachments: CCS Form 090478-WS-00001-002.pdf DISTRIBUTION: ______ 

Docket Number 090478-WS - Form Number 090478-WS-0000I-002 

Application for original certificates for proposed water and wastewater system, in 
Hernando and Pasco Counties, and request for initial rates and charges, by Skyland 
Utilities, LLC. 

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a I-day Prehearing Conference - Tentative ­
06/28/2010 - 3:30 p.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving Skop 

Change in appointment status 
From Tentative to Firm 

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 2-day Hearing - Tentative - 07/07/2010 - 9:30 a.m.­
5:00 p.m. - in Pasco County - Involving All Commissioners 

Change in appointment status 
From Tentative to Firm 

Change in appointment - Day 2 of a 2-day Hearing - Tentative - 07/08/2010 - 9:30 a.m.­
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

2/26/2010 



Case Schedulin{:/Reschedulin{: Advice 
Last Revised 02126/2010 at 3:00 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

Economic Regulation To: Deputy Executive Director Commissioner Edgar 
General Counsel Court Reporter Commissioner Skop 
Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Caroline Klancke Commissioner Klement 
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

Prehearing Conference 06/28/2010 Tallahassee / E-148 3:30 p. - 5:00 p. 

Hearing 07/07/2010 Pasco County 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

Hearing 07/08/2010 Pasco County 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Prehearing 
Officer 

AG 

Commissioners 

ED SK KL ST ADM 

Commissioners 

AG ED SK KL ST ADM 

X 

Remarks: OEP PSC-1O-0105-PCS-WS was issued 2/24/10. 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

ALL AG ED SK KL ST 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

ALL AG ED SK KL ST 

X 

PSCICLK 008 (01110) CCS Fonn Number: 090478-WS-0000I-002 



------

Shalonda Hopkins /fIQ1./78- WS 
To: ClK - Orders I Notices 
Cc: Caroline Klancke 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 2/24/201010:53:01 AM 
Docket Number: 090478-WS 
Filename I Path: 090478.0EP.cmk.doc 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 

ORDER ESTABLISHING PROCEDURE 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 

~CICLK4CORRESPONDENCE 
Admlnllfratlvo_ParUta_Conaumer 

DOCUMENT NO. 1O(ql, /- tJ9 
DISTRIBUTION: 

-" ::Li;...., ­a , , . 
-r\ Dl'1 n'lO? 
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

City of Brooksville (Hogan 09) Derrillt@hoganlawfirm.com No 
• Pasco County jrichards@pascocountyfl.net No 

Printed on 212412010 at 3:10:24 PM 

-------- .. 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Wednesday, February 24,20103:11 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =503599) 

Attachments: 01241-10.pdf 

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


2/24/2010 




1 cLle Official Filing·" ·2/22/2010 9:11 AM ••••• 

Matilda Sanders "":Pse.. - 10 - OD88 - Pea - fiJ 5 

From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: 
To: 

Monday, February 22,20109:11 AM 
ClK - Orders 1Notices FPSC.CLK~CORRESPONDENCE 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 

Caroline Klancke 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

2/22/20109:08:00 AM 

V Admfnlstratlve_PlrOtI_Couumer 

DOCUMENT NO. 10t.dJ1.... oq 
DISTRIBUTION: _______ 

Docket Number: 090478-WS 
Filename 1Path: 090478.0rder Denying Skyland's Motion.doc 

ORDER DENYING SKYLAND UTILITY LLC'S MOTION FOR ATTORNEY'S FEES AND SANCTIONS. SIGNED BY 
COMMISSIONER NATHAN A. SKOP. 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 



! FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090478 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

City of Brooksville (Hogan 09) Derrill{tl}hoganlawfirm.com No 
: Pasco County jrichards{tl}pascocountyfl.net No 

Printed on 2/2212010 at II :06:51 AM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, February 22,201011:08 AM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 813070) 

Attachments: 01135-10.pdf 

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


2/22/2010 




1 eLK OfficIal Flllng****1115/2010 11:09 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders 95c. - ID - OD37 ..... fCo ~s o10t/13·W5 
From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Friday. January 15. 2010 11 :09 AM 
To: eLK - Orders / Notices 
Cc: Caroline Klancke /" . 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted ?-t>~~ ,JyP
Date and Time: 1/15/201011:06:00 AM 
Docket Number: 090478-WS 
Filename / Path: 090478.0rder Granting City Of Brooksville's Motion.doc 
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING MOTION FOR LEAVE TO AMEND ITS OBJECTION WITH ATTACHMENTS SIGNED BY 
COMMISSIONER NATHAN A. SKOP. 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 ~00Lzd lp 

~\~ 
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tlsc, eLK" CORRESPONDENCE 
..b,Administrative_Parties_Consumer 
DOCUMENT NO. 10 It IeI, 0 '1 
DISTRIBUnON: 



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

Derrillfalhoganlawfirm.com 
jrichards@pascocountyfl.net 

No 
No 

Printed on 1115/2010 at 3:51:40 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2010 3:52 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 628294) 

Attachments: 00383-10.pdf 

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


1115/2010 




COMMISSIONERS: 
MATTHEW M. CARTER 11, CHAIRMAN 
LISA POLAK EDGAR 

NATHAN A. SKOP 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 

STATE OF FLOFUDA OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
ANN COLE 

(850)413-6770 
COMMISSION CLERK 

Public Service Commission 
AD TRATPYE 

October 19,2009 

Dean Law Firm 
Michael Minton 
1903 South 25” Street, Suite 200 
Fort Pierce, FL 34947 

Re: Docket No. 090478-WS 

Dear Mr. Minton: 

This will acknowledge receipt of the application for original certificates for proposed water 
and wastewater system, in Hernando and Pasco Counties, and request for initial rates and charges, by 
Skyland Utilities, LLC, which was filed in this office on October 13, 2009, and assigned the above- 
referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affkct a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office ofGenera1 Counsel at (850) 413-6248 orFAX (850) 413-7180. 

Please note as well that the Commission’s Statement of Agency Organization and Operations 
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address, 
or contact person. Should your application be gcanted by the Commission, you will be expected to:i Go .-:, 

<..; c” ;7: comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur. ..., 
:’ r 1. :.. 0 .I. 
1; 0 

~-~ 
l , >  

r u >  - 
~~ , .  . -  

Office of Commission Clerk 

CAFTTAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARU OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, H. 32399-0850 
An Afirmalive Ar tan  I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http:llw\n*.lloridapscE.eom Internel E-mail: mntart@pscsIale.fl.us 
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To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner Skop General Counsel 
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Commissioner Stevens Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis 
Public Information Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - Caroline Klancke 

From: Office of Chairman Nancy Argenziano 

Docket Number: 090478-WS -- Application for original certificates for proposed water and wastewater system, in Hernando and Pasco 
Counties, and request for initial rates and charges, by Skyland Utilities, LLC. 
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Infomlal Meeting 06/04/2010 Tallahassee 1G-154 9:30 a. - 10:30 a. 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 

Exam. 

Staff 

ALL AGIED SK IKL ST 

X I I 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

ALL AG1ED lSK1KL ST 

1 1 1 X 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners 

AG ED ISK IKL ST ADM 

I I 

Commissioners 


AGJ ED ISK IKL 1ST l ADM 


I 1 xl 1 1 
Remarks: Informal Meeting - Staff 

PSCICLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 090478-WS-00002-001 



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 

Last Revised 06/08/2010 at 2:30 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation 
Commissioner Skop 
Commissioner Edgar 

Court Reporter 
New Commissioner I 

General Counsel 
Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Caroline Klancke 

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

Former Assigrunents 

Location 1Room Time 

Pasco Coun_ty 10:00 a. ­ 5:00 p. 

Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners 

ALL AG ED SK Cl C2 

Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

ALL AG ED SK Cl 1c2 

X I 

Staff 

Prehearine 
Officer 

Commissioners 

AG]EDlsK ICI \c2IADM 

I I J I I 

Commissioners 

AGIED/SK lei IC21ADM 

I I xl I I 

Remarks: OEP PSC-[O-Ol05-PCS-WS was issued 2/24/10. 

Starting time changed from 9:30 to 10:00 on 7 n!1 0 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 090478-WS-OOOOI-003 

- ------_._--­



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket NO.09047B-WS Date Docketed: 10/16/2009 

Company: Skyland Utilities, llC 

Title: Application for original certificates for proposed water and 
wastewater systems, in Hernando and Pasco Counties, and 
request for initial rates and charges, by Skyland Utilities, 
llC. 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: 
(" 0" i ndi cates OPR) 

ADM APA ClK (EeR) 
x 

Gel 
x 

PIF RAD 
x 

sse 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Ti me~chedu1 e 
Prqaram Module Bl(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

OPR Staff P Brady, A Maurey [IJ Current CASR revision level 
) Williams 

1.- Notice of Prehearing 
2. FAW Notice Published - Prehearinq 
3. Notice of Heari~ 
4. FAW Notice Published - Hearing 
5. Discovery Actions Complete 
6. Prehearing 
7. Prehearing Order 

Staff Counsel C Klancke, l Bennett B. Transcript of Preheari~ Due (Expedited) 
K Cowdery 9. Hearing (07/07-08/10) - Pasco County 

10. Transcriot of Hearina Due (Exoedited) 
11. Briefs Due 

OCR (RAD) ) Chase 12 . Staff Recommendation 
B. Aaenda 
14. Standard Order 
15. Close Docket or Revise CASR 
16 . 
17. 
lB. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
2B. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32 . 
Full Commission .lL Commi s s i on Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

- -
35. 

Date filed with ClK: 02/26/2010 36. 
37. 

Initials OPR 3B. 
Staff Counsel 39. 

40 . 
Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearlng lcer sOff' ( ) Prehearing 0ff 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor Commlssloner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: 

Due 

Previous 

SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 

03/31/2010 

Dates 

Current 

06/ 11/2010 
06/11/2010 
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Docket Number: 090478-WS -- Application for original certificates for proposed water and wastewater system, in Hernando and Pasco 
Counties, and request for initial rates and charges, by Skyland Utilities, LLC. 
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- Hearina Officer(s) P hre earlng Off'lcer 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor Commlssloner is Panel Chairman : 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: 

Due 

Previous 

SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 

03/31/ 2010 

Dates 

Current 

06/25/ 2010 
07/ 13/ 2010 
07/ 30/2010 
09/16/2010 

09/28/2010 

10/18/2010 

11/18/2010 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

All -I AG 1 ED 1 SK 1 Cl 1 C2 

I X I X I X I I 

Commissioners ADM 

AG 1 ED J SK 1 Cl 1 C2 

I I X I I 

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 02/26/2010 I
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) ;, COMPLETED EVENTS 



Lase Asslgnmen~ ana ~cneaulln~coL 	 t'age ~ or ~ 

Section 1 - Office of Commission ~ler' ~ 

Docket No. 090478 -WS Date Docketed: 10/16/2009 

Company: Skyland Utilities, lLC 

Title: Application for original certificates for proposed water and 
wastewater systems, in Hernando and Pasco Counties, and 
request for initial rates and charges, by Skyland Utilities, 
lLC. 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
last Day t o Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA CLK (fCR) GCl PIF RAD sse 
("0" indicates OPR) x x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. 	 Time Schedule 
Program Module B1(a) WARNING : THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION . 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6110Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff P Brady, P Daniel ~ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

] Williams 
SAMEI. Discovery Actions Complete 06/25/ 2010 
SAME 07/29/20102 . Transcr~t of Heari~ Due (E~edited) 

3. Briefs Due SAME 07/30/2010 
4. Staff Recommendation SAME 09/16/ 2010 
5. Additional Hearing NONE 09/ 16/2010 

SAME 09 / 28 / 2010 6 . ~enda 
7. Standard Order SAME 10/18/2010 

Staff Counsel C Klancke, L Bennett 8 . Close Docket or Revise CASR 03/ 31/2010 11/ 18/2010 
9. 

10. 
OCRs (RAD) ] Chase II. 

12 . 
13. 
14 . 
15. 
16 . 
17 . 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27 . 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission Commission Panel 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff -	 .x 

34 . - -
35. 

Date filed with ClK: 02/26/2010 36. 
37. 

Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 
 39. 

40. 
Sectlon 	3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows : 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

All I AG I ED I SK I Cl I C2 

I X I X I X I I 

- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearll}!! 0ff·lcer 
Commissioners ADM 

AG J ED J SK J Cl J C2 

1 I X I I 
Where panels are asslgned the senlor CommlSSloner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 02/2612010 L S ~~ 

PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 07/14/2010 at 9:53 a.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner Skop General Counsel 
New Commissioner I Auditing & Performance Analysis 
New Commissioner 2 Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis 
Public Information Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

Economic Regulation 
Court RepOlter 
Staff Contact - Caroline Klancke 

From: Office ofChairrnan Nancy Argenziano 

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

Hearing Tallahassee / E-148 0911612010 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearing 
Officers 

ALL 

X 

Commissioners 

AG ED jSK leI 
I I 

IC2 

I 

Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

ALL IAGjEolsKjCI lC2 
j x1 xlxl j 

Prehearing 
Officer 

AG 

Commissioners 

EolsK Cl I C2 ADM 

I I 

AG 

Commissioners 

ED SK ICI c21ADM 

xl 1 
Remarks: 

Panel changed from Full Commission to - AG ED SK 

Additional hearing date. 

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 090478-WS-0000I-01 



Case ~chedulinglRescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 07108/2010 at 2:30 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner Skop General Counsel 
New Commissioner 1 Auditing & Performance Analysis 
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

From: Office of Chainnan Nancy Argenziano 

Docket Number: 090478-WS -- Application for original certificates for proposed water and wastewater systems , in Hernando and Pasco 
Counties, and request for initial rates and charges, by Skyland Utilities, LLC. 

1. Schedule Information 

Former Date New DateEvent Location / Room Time 

08/04/2010 Cancelled Tallahassee / E-148 Hearing 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

ALL lAG lED ISKJCl 1C2 
I I I I I 

Staff Commissioners Hearing Staff 

Exam. 

ALL lAG lED ISK Cl 1C2 
xl I I J 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners 

AGIEDISK 

I I I 

ICl C2 ADM 

Commissioners 

AG ED SK 

X 

Cl C2 ADM 

Remarks: 

Additional hearing date is cancelled and will be scheduled at a later date. 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Fonn Number: 090478-WS-0000I-006 



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

ALL lAG ED ISK leI IC2 

I I I I 

Hearing 
Exam. 

StaffHearing 
Officers 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners 

ADMAG ED ISK Cl I C2 

I I 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL IAG1ED lSKlcl lC2 

xl 1 1 1 1 

Commissioners 

AG ED C2SK Cl ADM 

X 


Remarks: OEP PSC-I 0-0 105-PCS-WS was issued 2/2411 O. 

Additional hearing date. 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 090478-WS-OOOOI-OOS 



~ase Asslgnmen~ ana ~cneaullng Kecora t"age J. or J. 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler, 

Docket No. 090478-WS Date Docketed: 10/16/2009 

Company: Skyland Utilities, LlC 

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
C" 0" indicates OPR) 

ADM APA CLK (ECR) 
x 

GCl 
x 

PIF RAD 
x 

SSC 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module BICa) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTA TIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 

OPR Staff P Brady, P Daniel ~ Current CASR revision level 
J Williams 

1. Discovery Actions Complete 
2 . Transcri~t of Hearing Due (Ex~edited) 
3. Briefs Due 
4. Staff Recommendation 
5. Additional Hearing 
6. Agenda 
7. Standard Order 

Staff Counsel C Klancke, l Bennett 8. Close Docket or Revise CASR 
9. 

10. 
OCRs CRAD) J Chase 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26 . 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission - Commission Panel ..K. H. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34 . 

- -
35. 

Date fil ed wi th CLK: 0212612010 36. 
37. 

Initials OPR 38. 
Staff Counsel 39. 

40. 
Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearinq Officer (s) P hre eanng Off 'leer 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor CommlsSloner is Panel Chairman: 

Due 

Previous 

SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 

09/16/2010 

SAME 
SAME 

03/31/2010 

Dates 

Current 

06/25/2010 
07/29/2010 
07/30/2010 
09/16/2010 
09/20/2010 

09/28/2010 
10/18/2010 
11/18/2010 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

All I AG I ED I SK I Cl I C2 

I X I X 1 X I I 

Commissioners ADM 

AG I ED J SK J Cl I C2 

I I X I I 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

Staff Member is 
Approved: 
Date: 

PSC/ClKOlS-C CRev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 

Last Revised 07/16/2010 at 11:26 a.m. Page 1 of 1 

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

Hearing 09/16/2010 09/20/2010 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments 

Location / Room Time 

Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

Current Assignments 

Hearing 

Officers 
Commissioners Hearing 

Exam. 

ALL AG ED ]SK lei C2 

X I I 

Staff Commissioners Hearing Staff 

Exam. 

ALL lAG lED ISK b 1C2 
Ixlxlxl 1 

Prehearing 

Officer 
Commissioners Commissioners 

AG ED SK Cl C2 ADM 

X 

AG ED SK Cl ADMC:2 

Remarks: 

Additional hearing date changed from 9/ 16 to 9/20. 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 090478-WS-0000I-0ll 



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

Hearing 09116/2010 Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

ALL AG ED SK CI C2 

X 

Staff Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALLJAG1ED lSKlcl 1c2 

IxLx I x l 1 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners 

AG IED ISK ICI I f:2IADM 

I I I I I 

Commissioners 

AG I ED ISK ICI C2 1ADM 

1 1 xl I 

Remarks: 

Panel changed from Full Corrunission to - AG ED SK 

Additional hearing date. 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 090478-WS-00001-010 



---

~Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 -­ Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 090478-WS Date Docketed: 10/16/2009 

Company: Skyl and Uti 1 i ti es, LLC 

Title: Application for original certificates for proposed water and 
wastewater systems, in Hernando and Pasco Counties, and 
request for initial rates and charges, by Skyland Utilities, 
LLC. 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: 
Coo 0" i ndi cates OPR) 

ADM APA ClK CECR) Gel PIF RAD SSC 
r-----,----.----r-"--:-x~--,---'-:x·-:-=---,----'----'--,----'--'-:x.,::---,--~=---r-------, 

Section 2 ~~~Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module Bl(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (BSO) 413-6170 

OPR Staff P Brady, P Daniel [l] Current CASR revision level 
] Will iams 

1. Transcri~t of Hearing Due 
2. FAW Notice Fil ed (Additional Hearing) 
3. FAW Notice Published (Additional Hearing) 
4. Hearinq - Cont. from 7/7-8 (Additional) 
5. Transcript of Add'l Hearing Due (Expedited) 
6. Briefs Due 
7. Staff Recommendation 

Staff Counsel C Klancke, L Bennett 8. Agenda 
9. Standard Order 

10. C]QSe I2Q!.:ke:t Qr Belljse CASB 
OCRs (RAD) ] Chase 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission - Commission Panel ..x 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

- -
35. 

Date fil ed wi th CLK: 07/16/2010 36. 
37. 

Initial s OPR 38. 
Staff Counsel 39. 

40. 
Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearing 0fficer s( ) hPre eanng Off'lcer 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor Commlssloner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 

Due 

Previous 

07/29/2010 
SAME 
SAME 

09/16/2010 
SAME 

07/30/2010 
09/16/2010 
09/28/2010 
10/18/2010 
11/18/2010 

Dates 

Current 

07/26/2010 
08/24/2010 
09/03/2010 
09/20/2010 
09/24/2010 

10/08/2010 
11/16/2010 
11/30/2010 
12/20/2010 
01/31/2011 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

ALL I AG I ED I SK I Cl I C2 

I X I X I X I I 

Commissioners ADM 

AG I ED I SK I Cl I C2 

I I X I I 

Date: ~en~g
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) ,> COMPLETED EVENTS 



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
COlmties, and request for initial rates and charges, by Skyland Utilities, LLC. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location / Room Time 

Hearing 09116/2010 09/20/2010 Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL AG ED SK Cl C2 

X 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

ALL AG1ED lSK JCl lC2 
xlxlxl I 

Staff 

Prehearing Commissioners 
Officer 

AG 

Commissioners 

AG IEDlsK1C11c2IADM 

I J X I I I 
Remarks: 

Additional hearing date changed from 9/16 to 9/20. 

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 090478-WS-0000I-011 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No.09047S-WS Date Docketed: 10/16/2009 

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

Sec ion 2 - OPR Com letes and returns to ClK 

ADM APA 

in 10 workdays. 

ClK (ECR) 
x 

GCl 
x 

PIF RAD 
I X 

Time Schedule 

SSC 

Program Module B1(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff P Brady, P Daniel [i] Current CASR revision level Previous Current 
J Will iams 

SAME 08/24/20101. FAW Notice Filed (Additional Hearinq) 
SAME 09/03/ 2010 2. FAW Notice Published (Additional Hearing) 

09/ 20/2010 10/ 13/ 2010 3. Hearing - Cont. from 7/7-S (Additional) 
09/ 24/2010 10/ 20/ 2010 4 . Transcri~t of Add'l Hearing Due (Expedited) 
10/ 08 / 2010 11/01/ 2010 5. Briefs Due 
11/ 16/ 2010 12/ 02/20106. Staff Recommendation 

12/ 14/2010 

Staff Counsel C Klancke, l Bennett 
11/30/ 2010 7. A~enda 
12/20/ 2010 01/ 03 / 2011 S. Standard Order 

02 / 14/ 2011 01 / 31/20119. Close Docket or Revise CASR 
10. 

OCRs (RAD) J Chase 11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
IS. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25 . 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearinq 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 

Full Commission Commission Panel .x. 
 33.- 34.Hearing Examiner Staff 

-- 35. 
Date filed with ClK: 08/13/2010 36. 

37. 
Initial s OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 


- Hearlng Off'lcer (s ) Prehearlng Off'lcer 

Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

All I AG I ED I SK I GH I B1 

I I X I X I X I X 

Commissioners ADM 

AG I ED I SK I GH I B1 

I I X I I 
Where panels are asslgned the senlor Commlssloner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: Pending c... S ~~assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) ,', COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 08118/2010 at 9:52 a.m. Page 1 of 1 

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

10/13/2010Hearing 09/20/2010 Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

ALL lAG lED ISK GH lSI 

I xl I I 

Staff Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL lAG lED ISK IGH lSI 

I lxlxLxlx 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners 

AGIED ISK GH 8I ADM 

I I 

Commissioners 

ED ADMAG SK GH 8I 

X 


Remarks: 

Panel change only from AG ED SK to ED SK GH 81. 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 090478-WS-00001-016 



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 08/1812010 at 9:52 a.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner Skop General Counsel 
Commissioner Graham Auditing & Perfonnance Analysis 
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

Hearing 09/20/2010 10113/2010 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Fonner Assignments 

Location / Room Time 

Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

Current Assignments 

Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 

Exam. 

ALL AG ED SK GH BI 

X 

Staff Commissioners Hearing 

Exam. 

Staff 

ALL lAG lED 

I Ix 
SK 

X 

GH 

X 

BI 

X 

Prehearing 
Commissioners 

Officer 

ED SK ADMAG GH BI 

Remarks: 

Panel change only from AG ED SK to ED SK GH BI. 

Commissioners 

ED SK BIAG GH ADM 

X 


PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Fonn Number: 090478-WS-0000I-016 



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 08/1 2/2010 at 1 :49 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner Skop General Counsel 
Commissioner Graham Auditing & Performance Analysis 
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

Hearing Tallahassee 1E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.09/20/2010 10/13/20 I 0 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

ALL AG ED ISK GH BI 

X I 

Staff Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

ALL lAG lED ISK GH BI 

Ixlxlx 

Prehearing 
CommissionersCommissioners 

Officer 

ADM ED GH B1AG ED SK GH AG SK ADMB1 

X 

Remarks: 

Additional hearing date changed from 9/ 16 to 9/20. 

PSCICLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 090478-WS-0000I-013 



oct 4l~ -W5 Page 10f1 

Diamond Williams 

From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Thursday, August 12, 2010 1 :50 PM 

To: Diamond Williams 

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 090478-WS-00001 

Attachments: CCS Form 090478-WS-00001-013.pdf 

Docket Number 090478-WS - Form Number 090478-WS-0000I-013 

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

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the. referenced docket. If 
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008. 

8/ 12/2010 




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 08112/2010 at 1:49 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

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

Former Date New Date Location / RoomEvent Time 

10113/2010 Tallahassee / E-148 09/20/2010 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.Hearing 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments 

Hearing HearingCommissioners 
Officers Exam. 
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Commissioners 
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Commissioners Hearing 
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Commissioners 
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Additional hearing date changed from 911 6 to 9/20. 
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Convnissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

All I AG I ED I SK I GH I BI 

I I X I X I X I X 

Convnissioners ADM 

AG I ED I SK I GH I BI 

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
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Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.10113/2010 09/23/2010 Hearing 

2. HearingiPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Cun-ent Assignments 

Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL IAG IED ISK IGH IBI 

I xl I I I 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL lAG lED ISK IGH IBI 

I Ixlxlxlx 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners 

AG IED ISK IGH I BI IADM 

I I I I I 

Commissioners 

AG IED ISK IGH IBI IADM 

I I xl I I 

Remarks: 

Reschedule hearing from 1011 311 0 to 9/23/1 O. 

PSC/CLK 008 (0111 0) CCS Form Number: 090478-WS-0000I-017 



- -

Lase Asslgnmen~ ana ~cneaullng Kecora t'age ~ OT ~ 

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

Referred to: ADM APA ClK (ECR) GCl PIF RAD SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) x x I X 

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
SAME 09/03/20102. FAW Notice Published (Additional Hearing) 
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assigned the full Commission decides the case. 
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9 . 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17 . 
lB. 
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Previous Current 

SAME 09/ 03/ 2010 
11/ 30/ 2010 12/ 14/ 2010 
12/ 20/ 2010 01/ 03 / 2011 
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